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December 11, 2963

¥r. lerbert J. Miller
««8s8igtant Attorney Cenecral
Crimina} Division

. 8. Deparcericnt of Justice
Weehincton 25, D, ¢,

Dear Mr. li{}1]er: i

. Discussions have been hele wiey various persons g FULT ageney ‘utla;_j,”iluw

. the pest few veeks Ffegardiang vhet additiongl lighe nuclear activatien 2y
analysis miphe Lo adle to ohcd upon the case of Mr, Kennedy's assaggi- -
nation. Uithin J.sg than 24 hours of the assassination, we %ae 0% arnd
verbzlly gur ascistance, end that of our Y sorazories eéxperienced g
obtaining criminalissicg evidence by means of auelear snalytical geeh- -
niques, to responsible oificials in the T81, Secret Service and Dallag
Police force. e belicve 1¢ §q Mot too late go outline what 23y yet
be done. .

First, had {¢ becen possible to exanire by nuclear zethods the paraffia
€asis from Cswald's hands enc face before chemjical tests ware rua on
then, we feel Bure that mors usefuyl information Bay have been obtained.
It hzs been tonceded for gome time that present chemical tests are mot
entirely reliable and conclusive, flovever, thag is beside ghe point
now, in thisg pParticular case, It nay be, bonetheless, that the chem-
ical tests mage O tue poraffin casts, for Sunpowder residues, did

ot zuin taem for Possible later éXzoination by activation @nalygis

for positive traces of antizony and Sarium (from the bullet primer),
and Peseibly of leaq and copger,

Larlier activarion Znalygis work by our tentraceor, General Atomie,
vith revolvers and automatfe pistols {g now being extendeg to work
“ith rifles. we would hope soon to have nwore details on Wiether the
methoc will 3ive useful information to distinguigh between sraoxe
deposite from revolvers and those from rifles -- by means of their
distributions on the body of the person firing them, and by the ,
lavels o= antimony and bariym (and perhaps other elenmants) deposited, ) i
In the current Etudy, we will also ascertain whether the usual chex-
: ical tests on daraffin caseg Precluce later meaningful exaninatioa
. by nuclear activetion analysig, 71¢ the resules are Prouising, we

vould then be happy to wory vith the appropriate aseacjes in exam- -

faiag tie acrya) Casts ovtained on Vivald. The metiod will destroy ’

that sart of the samsle nnaly:ed, but does not require use of thc/f;: - Jﬂ/’

eatire cast -- Juge o portion of {¢, == = ”
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1$cconJ, slould it be of value, it may bec possible to determine by ¥ X,

troco-cle. . al T 2BuriLents w.oetinsr tac fatal vullets wore of compesis.
tlon iée .tical te that of i surportedly unfired shell fouad wich |
tie I <11 . .. le. 1f the Gamc batch of armunition was w3cs fa Che .
snigsor cullor {{red ot General dalker, the method aight s.u0M 8 €88 . . o
rcelation {n that case. j . : o

ks

Tuird, therc may be other pleces of physical evidence fn the cese, = =°
sucii as clothin: or hair, that mi{zht lend themsclves to character= :
{zction by mecans of their trace-clement levels. : )

ilaturally, we do not wish to appear to be {ntruding in the fmvestigs= -

ticn and we arc not certain that our techniques cam now sive adced .

usz2ful information. On the otiber nend, we wish to indicate our

cagorness to be of any posgible heln. Our vork leads onc to expec® .
that tite trem-idous sensitivity of the activation analysis method - o ..y
is ca»rzpic of providing uscful information that wmay not be otuervwise
attainzlle. Should you wish us to be of asscistance, our research
contractor in the criminalistics work, General Atomic in San Diego, .
would ezrry out tae measurewents == workin: directly wich the
appropriate government investigators and with proper safecjuards

regarding the physical evicence and informatfon. The scientist im
charge of this vork at General Atomic is Dr. Vinceant P. Guinan.

1f you prcfer, we can also provide experienced activation analysis A :‘;3
gervices at a number of locatfons, including Oak Ridze, Teanessee - '
angé Te:zs ALl University. )

Ve look forward to hearing from you 4n this matter.

Sincerely yours,

& _
Paul C. Aebersold, Director =
Division of Isotopes Development %
cc: G. T. Scabory, Chairman, AEC
S. G. Lazlisn, AGRD, &AEC
: V. P. Guinn, AL '
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